Morris, Percy 1867 - 1945

Percy Morris was born in Lewes, Sussex, England on 16 November 1867 and was
articled to George Fuller in Lewes from 1884 to 1889. He worked as a
draughtsman with Henry Stock (18247-1909), Robert Page (7-1920) and Henry
William Stock (1851-1906) of Stock, Page & Stock in London from 1892 to 1897).
He also attended the Architectural Association Schools in London. He
commenced practice as an architect in Bath, Somerset in 1898 and was
appointed Architect to Devon Education Committee in 1903 and was Devon
County Architect from 1926 to 1934.

He was elected an Associate of the Royal Institute of British Architects (ARIBA) in
1897 and a Fellow of the Royal Institute of British Architects (FRIBA) in 1917. His
address was given as 2 Heavitree Park, Exeter, Devon in 1911 and 1930; 1,
Richmond Road, Exeter, Devon in 1914; 1, Blackall Road, Exeter in 1923 and
1926.; and 1 Milford Lane, Exeter, Devon in 1934. He died on 27 April 1945. His
death was registered in Exeter, Devon.

Worked in
UK
Works

Barnstaple grammar school; Crediton high school; Newton Abbot and Torquay
secondary schools; remodelling Ashburton grammar school; Okehampton and
lIfracombe higher elementary schools; Heavitree, Wolborough, Brixham (Baker
Street), Bere Alston (boys'), Bratton Fleming, Highampton, Plyinstock, Foggintor,
Sidmouth, etc., Council Schools; recreation room and new pavilion, Hawkmoor
Sanatorium. In partnership with Wallace Gill: — Widcombe boys' school, Walcot
parochial school and remodelling of Mineral Water Hospital, Bath
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